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Gary, Aaron

From: Werwie, Cullen

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 8:29 AM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Budget amendment
Attachments: Kiel Budget Amendment.pdf
Aaron-

A while back you drafted up LRBb0137/P1 with some drafting notes. | can’'t remember if | asked for this to be striped and
sent over and t even if | did | can't find the stripes to this budget amendment. My boss would like to have this ready so
when you get a chance if you could send over the striped version of this amendment it would be much appreciated. Just
for your info the draft you did for us is attached.

Thanks for your help, if you have any questions let me know-

Cullen Werwie
Sen. Leibham's office
(608) 266-2056

Kiel Budget
nendment.pdf (116.
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SA
PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

s A
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
123 S
2 1. Page}@@ﬂ, 1ineé: after that line insert:
/3 “ (S}t%)uHIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT IN THE CITY OF KIEL.
4 (@) In this subsection, “project” means the highway improvement project in the
5 city of Kiel that the department of transportation has identified as project number
6 4322-08-7 lf/
7 (b) If the department of transportation has not awarded, prior to the effective
8 date of this paragraph, a contract for the construction of the project, the department
9 of transportation may not award any contract for the project until after June 30,
10 2012‘./
11 (c) If the department of transportation has awarded, prior to the effective date

12 of this paragraph, a contract for the construction of the project, the department of
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transportation shall require that the contractor halt construction of the project until

after June 30, 2012.”\,/

%567 L
2.2 ‘I(’age 1203, line |£9: after that line insert:

“(l%n) LAPSE OF MONEYS RELATED TO HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT IN THE CITY OF
KIEL. 5 H/

(b) In this subsection, “project” has the meaning given in SECTION 9150 (%1) (a)
of this act.

(c) Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (c) of the statutes, the secretary of
administration, in consultation with the secretary of transportation, shall lapse to
the transportation fund all moneys allocated for the project for the 2009-11 fiscal

biennium that, as of the effective date of this paragraph, have not been expended.”.

1901
3. Page , line 23: after that line insert:
15y
“( HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT PROJECT IN THE CITY OF KIEL. The treatment of

15y
SECTIONS 9150 (24) and 9250 (ﬁ) of this act takes effect on the day after publication.”.\/

v (END)

v



